

Young Kim

User Experience Designer / www.liveyoungmedia.com

1535 Eagle Nest, Lewisville, TX 75077 / 214.728.9500 / youngk1973@gmail.com / [Linkedin](#)

Collaborate with product marketing / management teams to create the product that adds the value for all novice and expert users. Conduct user observation to analyze the real workflows. Convert the findings to dev stories and allocate into product delivery plan. Evangelize user experience within global technology company in travel and tourism industry.

Experiences

Principal UX Designer / Sabre, Inc. Southlake, TX (08/2011 – Present)

Leading the project design direction by working with developers, product management and other UX team members to create user-centric workflows, wireframes and prototypes. Communicating effectively in a fast paced and global agile environment. Conducting UX research activities and product demo to travel agency customers. Supporting usability study for UX researchers to get the design feedbacks before / after production deployment.

Multimedia Specialist / Vertical Nerve, Inc. Dallas, TX (08/2010 – 08/2011)

Provided user experience and design consulting, including user experience testing, user profiling, web, print and mobile application design.

Creative Team Lead / New Media Gateway, Inc. Dallas, TX (08/2006 - 07/2010)

Worked with a wide variety of agencies, technology firms and corporate clients to direct and execute interactive initiatives, creative strategies, visual design and brand development, from the concept to the final product delivery.

Multimedia Designer & Developer / New Media Gateway, Inc. Dallas, TX (06/2002 - 08/2006)

Designed interactive solutions for fortune 500 clients using 3D animation, flash and a variety of multimedia technologies.

Educations

The Art Institute of Dallas (2002)

Dallas, Texas

Associate of Science in Multimedia Design and Development

Kyung-gi University (1999)

Seoul, Korea

Bachelor of Business Administration in International Trading

Skills

Adobe Cloud Creative Suite, Figma, Sketch, InVision, Zeplin and various design/prototype tools, 3D Studio Max

References

Jon Sandruck
Design Director

USAA

jon@sandruck.com

817-504-7550

Amy McNamara
Director of UX

Solovis, Inc.

texanaussie@gmail.com

972-983-2082

Brad Johnson
Principal Product Manager

Sabre

brad318@gmail.com

918-497-0886

Lukasz Rycharski
Principal Product Manager

Sabre

lukasz.rycharski@gmail.com

817-513-6430